
 
 

TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 

FROM: Pat Hohl 

DATE: 2-1-23 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Type here. 

 Number of Supporting Documents:  2 

Requested Action 

Review and approve the attached Cell Tower Lease Amendment. 

 

Background 

A work group of Mike Dolan, Jason Negri, Thelma Kubitskey and myself was formed by the Board of 
Trustees to negotiate the First Amendment to the cell tower lease for the lattice cell tower at fire Station 
11.  The work group has completed the task and the First Amendment is attached for your review.  

 


